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M Gma i | Mark Baker <mbaker@softlights.org>

Ace Hardware

Jason Jaques <jasonj@epropinc.com> Mon, Jan 15, 2024 at 10:17 AM
To: Mark Baker <mbaker@softlights.org>

Hi Mark

Finally solved the mystery of who placed it there. Apparently, the Party City corporate office signed a contract to have it
there. They did so without the ownerships/property managements approval. | spoke with a LVT representative (company
that owns the security unit). They indicated that they have turned off the LED strobe lights on the unit. We will verify that
it is off tonight. In the meantime, | am trying to get in touch with the Party City representative who placed it there.

If the LED strobe lights are off, will that be acceptable to you? | do appreciate your patience and assistance in this
matter. Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Best Regards,
Jason Jaques

Engstrom Properties, Inc.

M 530.848.0657

From: Mark Baker <mbaker@softlights.org>
Sent: Sunday, January 14, 2024 9:32 AM
To: Jason Jaques <jasonj@epropinc.com>
Subject: Re: Ace Hardware

Hello Jason,

It's right in front of the stores you manage, in the parking lot. This Google maps photo shows the location.
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